Anthony Axford Bolton Cricket League Junior's

For meeting **Thursday 23rd Aug** @ Astley Bridge 7.30pm

MINUTES

- Apologies None
- Clubs Absent EA, F, FSC, LL and T
- Minutes of last meeting (July 2012) These were approved as a correct record. (P) DW and (S) DP
- Correspondence-
 - Collection of coaching mats- Egerton are to collect there's , that leaves one , if a club has ordered one please arrange with me to collect it.
- Child Welfare- Review. MB asked clubs to review their spreadsheets and update.

Section Secretary's Reports

U18's – JH by phone link stated that the final of the two day would take place on the 16th September and the final of the Jake Tatlock would take place on the 9th September. JH made it clear that the semi final between Heaton and Egerton must take place before the 9th Sept. The U18's interleague side are also in the final of their competition on Monday 27th Aug.

U15's- Westhoughton were confirmed as League Champions on the evening, and Heaton as cup winners. A final table will come out in the next week.

U13's – A result is missing Ea v F then a league table can be finalised. The final of the cup competition will take place on Sun 9th September at a 1pm start HO v WE.

U11's – The following results are still required. HO-WE, T-HO to complete the table. Heaton won the cup.

- Presentation Evening 2012 this will take place at Little Lever on Thursday 27th September at a 7.30pm Start. Therefore the prize claim meeting for the Juniors will take place on THURSDAY 13th SEPT at Astley Bridge 7.30pm Start, the claim form will be emailed out by MB. Club are also reminded to bring back and League Trophy at this meeting.
- **The Junior League -** MB stated that he would be seeking nominations for Secretary, and the 4 age group Secretary's at the next meeting, please can clubs who haven't really take any league roles try and join in and take some pressure of the clubs that do,

• Rules 2012-2013.

Rule Changes			
	For	Against	Abstain
The Bolton League will organise competitions for junior players at Under 11, 13, 15 Under 9 and Under 18s can be played between those clubs that wish to participate in a League. Under 11, 13 and 15 are compulsory. However a club may opt of one of the compulsory age group providing they are running a team at the age group below. This includes U11's but you must be running a U9's Team All fixtures dates will be set by the BCL – but the U18's dates may need to be slight varied due to Senior Cricket.			
At U11's level increase the number of players to 10 per side. (League and Cup) This would mean 20 over games Batters bat for 4 over per pair Bowlers max 4 over per bowler.			
U11's – To remove the League Prizes			
U18's League - To scrap one day tournament, and carry on with the 35 over game SEE BELOW FOR CHOICE OF DAY			
Sunday Afternoons 2pm Start This form must be signed by the League Rep and a mem			

This form must be signed by the League Rep and a member of your committee to be accepted.

Signed	Dated
Signed	Dated

• **Date of next meetings** (all Thursdays at Astley Bridge 7.30pm)

18th Oct (First Vote) and 22nd Nov (AGM)

If any problems arise meetings will be called, please keep me informed of your Mobile Numbers and email addresses. There being no other business the meeting closed at 8.45pm.